



**AMENDMENT ONE TO CONTRACT MA-003-18011477  
FOR VTI SUPPORT SERVICES,**

This Amendment One ("Amendment") to Contract MA-003-18011477 for VTI Technical Software Maintenance Support Services ("Contract") is made and entered into upon execution of all necessary signatures between the County of Orange, a political subdivision of the State of California ("County"), and IntelliTime Systems Corp, with a place of business at 1118 E. 17<sup>th</sup> Street, Santa Ana, CA 92701 ("Contractor"), which are sometimes individually referred to as a "Party" or collectively referred to as the "Parties."

**RECITALS**

WHEREAS, on April 16, 2018, the Parties entered into the Contract for one three-year term effective April 16, 2018 through April 15, 2021, in the amount of \$787,617.00, with the County's option of two additional one-year renewals; and

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend the Contract to renew it for one additional year, effective April 16, 2021 through April 15, 2022, in the amount of \$264,615;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows:

**ARTICLES**

1. The Contract shall be renewed for one additional year effective April 16, 2021 through April 15, 2022, in the amount of \$264,615 as set forth in "Year 4" of Paragraph 2 of Attachment B to the Contract.

2. Article "2. Term of Contract" of the Contract shall be amended to read in its entirety as follows:

2. Term of Contract: This Contract shall commence on April 16, 2018 and continue in effect until and including April 15, 2022, unless otherwise terminated as provided herein. This Contract may be renewed as set forth in paragraph 3 below.

3. Except as amended here, all other terms and conditions of this Contract shall remain unchanged, in full force and effect.

*(Signature Page Follows.)*

Deleted: CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR VTI SUPPORT SERVICES¶

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Deleted: MA-18011477

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Deleted: WHEREAS, the County of Orange Board of Supervisors has authorized the Purchasing Agent, or authorized deputy, to enter into a Contract for VTI Technical Software Maintenance Support Services¶

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Deleted:

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Deleted: MA-003-18011477 with Amendment One

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Underline

Deleted: 1. Contract shall be renewed for one additional year, ...

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

**SIGNATURES**

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Amendment One to Contract MA-003-18011477 on the dates opposite their signatures.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt  
Formatted: Font: 12 pt  
Formatted: Font: 12 pt  
Formatted: Font: 12 pt

**Contractor\*: IntelliTime Systems Corp.**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Print Name Title

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Print Name Title

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature Date

**\*Unless otherwise demonstrated that the person(s) executing this Contract on behalf of Contractor has the requisite authority to legally obligate and bind Contractor, if the Contractor is a corporation, signatures of two (2) specific corporate officers are required as further set forth. The first corporate officer signature must be one of the following: 1) the Chairman of the Board, 2) the President, or 3) any Vice President. The second corporate officer signature must be one of the following: a) Secretary, b) Assistant Secretary, c) Chief Financial Officer, or d) Assistant Treasurer.**

\*\*\*\*\*

**COUNTY OF ORANGE, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Print Name Title

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature Date

Approved by Board of Supervisors on: Date \_\_\_\_\_

**County of Orange, Office of the County Counsel**

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date \_\_\_\_\_

Deputy County Counsel